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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICIHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, JUDGE : Steeh, George Caram
DECK : Det/AA Judge Crim Deck

CASE NUMBER : 2:05CR81115

INDI USA V. KENNETH HEATH (DAa)
v ’ Wi

D-1 KENNETH HEATH,

Defendant.
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INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHHARGES:

COUNT ONE
(26 U.S.C. §7201 — ATTEMPT TO EVADE AND DEFEAT THE PAYMENT OF TAX)

-1 KENNETH HEATH
During the calender year 1999, the defendanl, KENNETH HUA'TTI, a resident of Shelby
Township, Michigan, had reccived taxable income in the sum of approximately $86,975; that upon
said laxable income there was owing to the United States of America an income tax of
approximately $12,823; that well-knowing and believing the foregoing facts, KENNETH HEATIL,
on or about Aprit 15, 2000, in the Eastern District of Michigan, did willlully attempt to evade and
. defeat the said income tax due and owing by him to the United States of Amenca for said calendar
year by failing to make an income Lax return on or before Apni! 15, 2000, as required by law, to any
proper officer of the Interal Revenue Service, by fuiling to pay to the Internal Revenue Service said
income tax, and by submitting a false W-4 form to his employer claiming he was cxempt from tax

withholdings; all in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201.
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COUNT TWO
(26 U.S.C. §7201 — ATTEMPT TO EVADE AND DEFEAT THE PAYMENT OF TAX)

D-1 KENNETH HEATIL

During the calender year 2000, the defendant, KENNETII ITEATH, a resident of Shetby
Township, Michigan, had reccived taxable income in the sum ol approximately $87.240; that upon
said taxable income (here was owing to the United Statcs of Amcrica an income tax of
approximalely $12,404; that well-knowing and believing the forcgoing facts, KENNETH HEATH,
on or about Apreil 15, 2001, in the Fastern Dhstrict of Michigan, did willfully attempt to evade and
defeat the said income tax due and owing by him (o the United States of Amernica (or said calendar
year by failing to make an income tax return on or before April 15, 2001, as required by law, to any
proper officer of the Internal Revenue Serviee, by failing to pay lo (he Tnternul Revenue Service said
income tax, and by submitting a false W-4 form to his employer claiming he was exempt from tax
withholdings; all in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201.

COUNT THREE
(206 U.5.C. §7201 — ATTEMPT TO EVADE AND DEFEAT THE PAYMENT OF TAX)

-1 KENNETILHEATH

During the calender year 2001, the defendant, KENNETIT IIEAT1], a resident of Shelby
‘Township, Michigan, had reecived taxable income in the sum of approximately $76,049; that upon
said taxable income there was owing to the United Stales of America an income tax of
approximately $9,485; that well-knowing and belicving the foregoing facts, KENNETH HEATH,
on or about April 15, 2002, in the Eastern District of Michigan, did willfully attempt to cvade and

defeat the said mcome tax due and owing by him to the United States of America for said calendar
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year by failing to make an income {ax retum on or before April 15, 2002, as required by law, to any
proper officer of the Intermmal Revenue Service, by failing to pay to the Tnternal Revenue Service said
income tax, and by submiiting a false W-4 form to his employer claiming he was exernpt from tax
withholdings; all in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201.

COUNT FOUR
(26 US.C. §7201 - ATTEMPT TO EVADE AND DEFEAT THE PAYMENT OF TAX)

D-1  KENNETIH HEATIH

During the calender year 2002, the defendant, KENNETH HEATH, a resident of Shelby
Township, Michigan, had received taxable income in the sum of approximately $36,943; that upon
said taxable incomc there was owing to the United States of America an income (ax of
approximatcly $2,591; that well-knowing and belicving the foregoing facts, KENNETH HEATH,
on or about April 15, 2003, in the Eastern Mistrict of Michigan, did will(ully attempt to evade and
defeat the said income tax due and owing by him to the United States of America (or said calendar
year by failing to make an income tax rcturn on or before April 15, 2003, as required by taw, to any
proper officer of the Internal Revenue Service, by failing to pay to the Tnlermal Revenue Service said
income tax, and by submitting a false W-4 [onn to his cmployer claiming he was exempt from tax
withholdings; all in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201.

COUNT FIVE
(18 U.S.C. §514(a)2) — PRESENTING A FICTITIOUS FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT)

D-1 KENNETH HEATH
On or about August 13, 2003, in the Eastern Distriet ol Michigan, Southem Iivision,

defendant KENNETH HIEATH, with intent to defraud, presented, offered, passed and allempied to
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pass a false and fictitious instrument entitled “Registered Bill of Exchange”payable to the Internal
Revenue Service, inthe amount of $88,997 38, appearing, purporting and contriving through scheme
and artifice to be an actual financial instrument issued under the authority of the United States. It
was part: of the scheme and artifice that, on or about August 13, 2003, defendant KENNETH
HEATH muailed the false and fictitious instrument entitled “Registcred Bill of Exchange” to the
Internal Revenue Service office in Deltroil, Michigan, along with an individual master file pnntout
showing his account balance and written instructions that the false and fictittous instrument be used
to pay taxes due and owing to the Internal Revenuc Scrvice; all in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 514(a)2).
(18 UJ.8.C. §514(a)(2) -— PRESENTING A FICTITIOUS FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT)

-1 KENNETH HEATH

On or about December 23, 2003, in the Fastern District of Michigan, Southermn Division,
defendant KEN NETH HEATH, with intent to defraud, presented, offered, passed and attempted to
pass a false and fictitious instrument entitled “Registered Bill of Exchangepayable to the Internal
Revenue Service, inthe amount 0 $20,297 82, appeaning, purporting and contriving through scheme
and artifice to be an actual financial instrument issued under the authority of the United States. Tt
wasg part of the scheme and artifice that, on or about December 23, 2003, defendant KENNETH
[IEATIH mailed the false and fictitious instrument entitled “Registered Bill of Exchange” to the
Internal Revenue Serviee office in Kansas City, Missourt, along with a Inlernal Revenue Service |

reminder notice showing his account balance and written instructions that the false and fictitious
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instrument be used to pay taxcs due and owing to the Internal Revenue Scrvice; all in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 514(a)(2).

STEPHEN J. MURPHY
United States Attorney

/s Alan M. Gershel

ALAN M. GERSIIEL
Assistant U.S, Attomey
Chicl of the Crimtnal Division

/s Sarah Resnick Cohen

SARAH RESNICK COHEN
Assistant U.S. Altomey

THIS IS A TRUE BILL

/s FOREPERSON

FOREPERSON
Duated:
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Companion Case Number:
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¥ USA v. Kenneth Heath
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- 211 W. Fort Street, Suite 2001
Detroit, Ml 48226-3277
Phone: (313) 226-9637
Fax: (313) 226-2372
E-Mail address: sarah.cohen@usdoj.gov
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